Hanson, Latischa

From: Jason Stone [Jason@aqiti.org]

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2012 1:12 PM
To: Vasquez, Michael, Hanson, Latischa
Subject: resume for lam

Attachments: resume for lam.doc

Michael,

In accordance with Confirmatory Order EA-11-124, | am submitting the external contractors resume for your review and
approval. If you have any questions, please feel free to give me a call.

Thank you,
Jason L. Stone
President

Quality Inspection & Testing, Inc.
3808 Commercial Drive

New Iberia, LA. 70560

PH: 337-359-8660

FAX: 337-359-8659



LAMCO & ASSOCIATE
7 SWITCHBUD PLACE
192C-284
THE WOODLANDS TX 77380
(936) 271-1487

SUMMARY OF EXPERIENCE FOR
LAURIE MCGOWEN

Radiation Consultant for LAMCO & ASSOCIATE (LO5152) for 14 years.
Over 30 years experience in the NDT/Radiation Safety field.
Certified Health Physicist I and NDT Inspector.

Works with state and government agencies to improve radiation safety in the industrial
sector.

PROJECT EXPERIENCE
Nuclear Plants Power Stations Theme Parks
Chemical Plants Pipelines Road & Bridge Construction
Compressor Stations Aircraft suppliers Building Construction
Refineries Various Airlines Vendor Shops
Pulp & Paper NDT companies Military

PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

American Society of NDT

Plant Safety Council

Nuclear plant Safety Committee
HP Society

Manchester’s Who’s Who Society
Professional Women Association
Security Committee

Various State Organizations

EDUCATION/ CERTIFICATIONS

Itasca High School Thames Valley College

United State Air Force San Jacinto Technical College

University of TX Health Science Center

Radiation Safety Associates HP Training

Varjous Safety Committee and Training Courses:
OSHA Supervisors Course Nuclear Security Certified Trainer
D.O.T. training Course Respirator Training ~ Various Others



Hazardous Communication Supervisors Course
EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

LAMCO & ASSOCIATE Radiation Consulting Company
1998- Present
Owner/Instructor/Consultant/CEO/Inspector/Litigator

Licensed as a radiation safety consultant for industrial radiography through-out

the United States.
Licensed to perform emergency retrievals or deal with incidents involving
radioactive material.

Licensed Instructor for radiation safety/RSO and emergency procedures.
Perform audits of company records and employee performance.
Perform-in-house safety training for companies.

Responsible for training new employees in the aspects of radiation safety for all

industrial companies.

Represent clients at stat and regulatory enforcement hearings.
Assist with license application and O & E manuals.

Perform audits of ALARA programs.

Investigate accidents and incidents in the industry.

Assist with nuclear outages.

Assist with regulation changes and proposals.

Brief Summary of employment before LAMCO

Petroleum Industry Inspectors
Houston TX

1987-1998

Manager and Radiation Safety Officer

Hé& G Inspection

Houston, TX

1986-1987

NDT Supervisor/RSO/Lead technician

United Nuclear
Norwich CT
1984-1986
NDT Supervisor

United States Air Force
1979-1983
NDT Inspector/Staff Sergeant






